FILED NOV 21, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 08892-16
State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: November 21, 2016,

TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Cl/;:%s
FROM: Traci Matthews, Engineering Specialist, Division of Engineering t/l:")
RE: Docket No.160165-SU- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Gulf County by

ESAD Enterprises, Inc. d/b/a Beaches Sewer Systems, Inc.

Please file the attached audit report questions in the above mentioned Docket File.

Thank you.


FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED NOV 21, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 08892-16
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK


Terri Jones

From: Traci Matthews

Sent: Monday, November 21, 2016 10:04 AM
To: Terri Jones

Subject: FW: Audit report questions

Can you please have the email below entered into the docket file for Docket No. 160165?

Thanks.

From: Traci Matthews

Sent: Monday, November 21, 2016 10:03 AM
To: seifert13@msn.com

Cc: Phillip Ellis; Todd Brown; Lynn Deamer
Subject: Audit report questions

Mr. Seifert,

This email is a follow-up from our phone conversation last Friday. As we discussed earlier and mentioned by Mr. Brown
previously, the values expressed in the audit report are preliminary and subject to change. Below is the link to the
Commission’s Rule 25-30.140 (Depreciation), included per your request. Please feel free to contact if you have any
further questions regarding the process and procedure for this docketed item.

ateway/RuleNo.asp?title=WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILITY RULES&ID=25-30.140

Thank you.

Traci Matthewy

Engineer Specialist Il
Florida Public Service Commission
850.413.6682

traci.matthews@psc.state.fl.us





